Dike, Darlene

From: Oxford, Gerry

Sent: 11 August 2017 09:11

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 5-day Exemption Notice 30 Fitzjohns Avenue Hampstead NW3 5NB
Attachments: Fallen_Willow_limb; Willow_remaining stem

Gerry Oxford

Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 4983

flinlE]s)

From: info@redsquirrelts.co.uk [mailto:info@redsquirrelts.co.uk]

Sent: 10 August 2017 16:07

To: Oxford, Gerry <Gerry.Oxford@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: re: 5-day Exemption Notice 30 Fitzjohns Avenue Hampstead NW3 5NB

Dear Gerry,

On behalf of our client Mr. Nicos Ladas of the above address, we would like to request a 5-day exception for part-fallen Willow +
remaining stem to fell(see photos attached).

From the photos you can see evidence of brown heartwood rot at the crown break union; the client is concerned that remaining
stump has been weakened and is vulnerable to fail, having become unbalanced, particularly in the current blustery and wet
conditions, so much so he will not let his grand-children play in the garden.

We look forward to hearing form you soon.

Many thanks,

Pip

Director

Red Squirrel Tree Surgery Ltd

020 3509 0108

07957 140179
redsquirrelts.co.uk
info@redsquirrelts.co.uk

Please feel free to review our services at:
http://www.checkatrade.com/GiveFeedback/?id=185366

CHER

From: "info@redsquirrelts.co.uk" <info@redsquirrelts.co.uk>
Sent: 17 May 2017 13:40

To: "Oxford, Gerry" <Gerry.Oxford@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: re: Trees




Thanks Gerry!

Red Squirrel Tree Surgery Ltd

020 3509 0108

07957 140179
redsquirrelts.co.uk
info@redsquirrelts.co.uk

Please feel free to review our services at:
http://www.checkatrade.com/GiveFeedback/?id=185366

From: "Oxford, Gerry" <Gerry.Oxford@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 May 2017 13:37

To: "info@redsquirrelts.co.uk" <info@redsquirrelts.co.uk>
Subject: Trees

Red Squirrels,
Please see attached

Gerry Oxford

Tree and Landscape Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 4983
Web: camden.gov.uk

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for
the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.



